

# Israel Dayan

FULL STACK ENGINEER

## Profile

**Full Stack developer and a Dev Lead with a B.Sc. in Computer Science with technological experience in developing** new interfaces and maintaining existing interfaces, creating developments documents and processes understanding Experience in **developing** systems using **Java** and **JavaScript** technologies, including knowledge in HTTP

Deep understanding and knowledge in **programming, C, C++, Swift, CSS and HTML**

Punctual, thorough, with high analytical and technological abilities, including complex problems solving ability, proactive person and highly motivated who wants to integrate as a **Full Stack developer**

## Employment History

### Dev Lead, Amazon

2021

- **Managing professionally a team of 5 developers** including mentoring, user stories assistant, performance control and training new team members
- Working closely with different teams and product teams **for troubleshooting and new developments**
- **Implementing and developing** new product features and taking actions in all product development life cycle

### Full Stack Developer, Amazon

2019 – 2021

- Designing and implementing solutions using **C# and C++**
- Characterization, planning and programming communication systems and infrastructures using **Erlang**
- Designing **client side and server side architecture**
- **Troubleshooting, features building and technical documentation**

### Data Analyst, Cyber SU

2018 – 2019

- **Supervising technological methods and analyzing malware behaviors**, network infection patterns and classified security incidents
- HTP services and Paths developing

## Education

### B.Sc in Computer Science, Technion - Israel Institute of Technology

2017 – 2019

## Details

\*\*\*\*\*

\*\*\*\*@gmail.com

## Skills

Git

MySQL

Java

C++

SQL

Python

JavaScript